State of Florida

Public Serfice ommission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 13, 2003

TO: All Interested Parties and All Interested Persons

FROM: Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket Nos. 030851-TP, Implementation of Requirements Arising From FCC Triennial
UNE Review: Local Circuit Switching for Market Customers and 030852-TP,
Implementation of Requirements Arising from FCC Triennial UNE Review: Location-
Specific Review for DS1, DS3 and Dark Fiber Loops, Route-Specific Review for DS1,
DS3 and Dark Fiber Transport

An informal conference call between Commission staff and Verizon Florida Inc. has been
scheduled for 2:30 p.m., Friday, November 14, 2003. Participants should dial (850) 921-2530 or
Suncom 291-2530 promptly at 2:30 p.m., on Friday, November 14, to participate.

The purpose of the call is to provide Commission staff with assistance in use of Telcordia's
Local Exchange Routing Guide (LERG), specifically, how to interpret the different codes and
information contained in the LERG databases.
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